Tracz Malox -

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Monday, July 12, 2021 8:35 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

i sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-0490401-4652225

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, N 46706-3503, US

1
$156.98

Approved items

OKVAC 10'x10' Pop-Up Canopy Tent, Commercial Instant Shelter , Outdoor Easy
Set-Up Canopies W/4 Removable Zippered Side Walls&Heavy Duty Roller Bag, 4
Sand Bags, 4 Stakes, 4 Windproof Ropes(White)

$120.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



